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Honorable Councilwoman Lopez:

Re: Petition 2900 — Request of the Detroit International Bridge Company to Vacate
St. Anne Street, between Fort and Lafayette,

Please be informed that the Department of Public Works has reviewed the DIBC request
to vacate the referenced segment of St. Anne street. At this time, the department is not
recommending the approval of the requested vacation. This segment of St. Anne is
currently open to public traffic and will remain in its current state,

Respectfully submitted,
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on Brundidge, Direc Vt

Department of Public Warks

Cc:  Aliyah Sabree, Mayor’s Office
Richard Doherty, CED
Ashok Patel, TED



